Right to Know/FOIL

Information contained herein is compiled and made available for informational purposes
only. While every effort has been made to provide correct and timely information neither the
Town nor its employees or agents assume any legal liability or responsibility for the accuracy,
scope or timeliness of its content. The Town reserves the right to alter or remove any material or
information posted or contained on this website without notice. The DRAFT Resolutions and
documentation herein are for the convenience of the Board and should not be construed as an
indication as to how the Board will vote. The Resolutions are only proposed and do not become
final until approved by a majority of the Board.
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Francis X. Farrell

Memorandum To: Chris Kehoe

From: Art Clements
Subject: Cortland Crossing Bldg 'D' Revisions
Date: July 1, 2018

We have reviewed the proposed revisions and, while we do not object changing metal panels to EIFS,
we are concerned that this building does not reflect with the design intent shown in the original
rendering dated September 11, 2015. It is our opinion that the facade is a bit flat and that the gray color
of the masonry depicted in the rendering does not match that shown in the earlier rendering or, for that
matter, the color of the masonry now in place at the site.

We suggest that the Applicant reconsider the masonry color and: consider adding some depth, color
and interest to the facade by allowing the horizontal bands to project out from the plane of the masonry
and by the addition of awnings as suggested in the earlier renderings.
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